
Oliver Hoban

From: Christie Burns
Sent: 05 June 2024 11:29
To: Development Control
Subject: FW: Planning application 4/24/2074/0F1

Hi all,  
 
Comments to be put online please.  
 
Please note that the advice in this email is given in good faith on the basis of the information 
available at the present time. The advice may be subject to revision following further examination 
or consultation, or where additional information comes to light, and is therefore not binding on any 
future recommendation which may be made to the Council or any formal decision by the Council. 
 
Kind Regards, 
  
Christie Burns MRTPI 
Senior Planning Officer | Development Management 
Thriving Place and Investment | Cumberland Council  
The Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG 

 
  

 
 

From: millom withoutparishcouncil   
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 3:03 PM 
To: Christie Burns  
Subject: Re: Planning application 4/24/2074/0F1 
 
CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

Good afternoon 
 
Thank you for the additional information and explanation for this planning application which was 
considered at the Parish Council meeting held on 3 June 2024. 
The council wished to express no further comments on this application. 
 
regards 
 
Lesley 
 
Lesley Cooper 



Clerk 
 
Sent from Millom without Parish Council 
  
for more information go to: 
  
www.millomwithoutparishcouncil.com 


